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The Harlow Corporation
501 Petroleum Building
Amarillo, Texas 79101

Re: O'Brien-Deming
#1-17-C-17-8-29
O'Brien-Fee
#1-19-N-19-8-~29
Chaves County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-101 and C-102 on the
subject wells. However, the well number-section numbering
used is not acceptable, and you have dedicated 320 acres to
each well and this is not in accordance with Division Rule

104.

If the 17 and 19 are used, they must be with the lease name,
and you can only dedicate 40 acres to each well.

Please contact this office concerning this matter.

Sincerely yours,

o

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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